

HB1023_L.002

HOUSE COMMITTEE OF REFERENCE AMENDMENT

Committee on Transportation & Local Government.

HB19-1023 be amended as follows:

- 1 Amend printed bill, page 3, line 6, strike "CONTRACT." and substitute
- 2 "CONTRACT BY REASON OF MINORITY."

- 3 Page 3, line 20, strike "EVIDENCE" and substitute "PROOF" and after
- 4 "RESPONSIBILITY" insert "FOR THE FUTURE, AS DEFINED IN SECTION
- 5 42-7-103 (14),".

- 6 Page 3, line 23 strike "a foster home," and substitute "~~a foster home~~
- 7 FOSTER CARE,".

- 8 Page 3, line 26, strike "a designated" and substitute "~~a designated~~ AN".

- 9 Page 4, line 1, strike "a designated" and substitute "~~a designated~~ AN".

- 10 Page 4, line 6, strike "designated" and substitute "~~designated~~".

- 11 Page 4, line 8, strike "designated" and substitute "~~designated~~".

- 12 Page 4, line 9, strike "a foster care home" and substitute "a foster care
- 13 ~~home~~".

- 14 Page 4, line 15, strike "designated" and substitute "~~designated~~".

- 15 Page 4, line 18, strike "designated" and substitute "~~designated~~".

- 16 Page 4, line 27, strike "designated" and substitute "~~designated~~".

- 17 Page 5, after line 5 insert:

- 18 "(IV) THE DEPARTMENT SHALL IMPLEMENT A SYSTEM WHEREBY
- 19 A GUARDIAN AD LITEM, AN OFFICIAL OF THE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
- 20 HUMAN OR SOCIAL SERVICES HAVING CUSTODY OF AN APPLICANT FOR AN
- 21 INSTRUCTION PERMIT OR DRIVER'S LICENSE, OR AN OFFICIAL OF THE
- 22 DIVISION OF YOUTH SERVICES IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN
- 23 SERVICES HAVING CUSTODY OF THE APPLICANT MAY SIGN THE
- 24 APPLICATION WITHOUT BEING PHYSICALLY PRESENT IN A DRIVER'S LICENSE
- 25 OFFICE. THE SYSTEM MUST INCLUDE AN OPTION TO SIGN ELECTRONICALLY
- 26 ONLINE."

- 27 Page 5, line 10, strike "parent, guardian, stepparent, or foster parent" and
- 28 substitute "~~parent, guardian, stepparent, or foster parent~~ PERSON".

- 1 Page 5, line 18, strike "designated" and substitute "~~designated~~".
- 2 Page 5, line 20, strike "(I)".
- 3 Page 5, line 25, strike "(A)" and substitute "(I)".
- 4 Page 6, line 1, strike "AND".
- 5 Page 6, line 2, strike "(B)" and substitute "(II) (A)".
- 6 Page 6, line 4, strike "(1.5)." and substitute "(1.5); AND".
- 7 Page 6, line 5, strike "(II)" and substitute "(B)".
- 8 Page 6, line 6, after "TO" substitute "THIS".
- 9 Page 6, line 7, strike "(1.5)(e)(I) OF THIS SECTION" and substitute
10 "(1.5)(e)".
- 11 Page 7, lines 21 and 22, strike "APPLICANT'S PARENT OR GUARDIAN OR
12 OTHER RESPONSIBLE ADULT" and substitute "PERSON".
- 13 Page 7, line 27, strike "CHILD WHO HAS PROOF OF" and substitute
14 "CHILD."
- 15 Page 8, strike line 1.
- 16 Page 8, strike lines 6 and 7 and substitute "SECTION, A FOSTER CHILD TO
17 OBTAIN AN INSTRUCTION PERMIT UNDER".
- 18 Page 8, strike lines 14 through 27 and substitute:
- 19 **"SECTION 5.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, **add** 42-2-314 as
20 follows:
- 21 **42-2-314. Foster children - necessary signatures.** (1) IF THE
22 APPLICANT IS A FOSTER CHILD, A FOSTER PARENT, A GUARDIAN AD LITEM,
23 OR ANY PERSON AUTHORIZED BY COURT ORDER MAY SIGN, IN LIEU OF A
24 PARENT OR PERSON WITH CUSTODY, AN APPLICATION OR ANY OTHER
25 DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO BE ISSUED AN IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENT
26 UNDER THIS PART 3.
- 27 (2) THE DEPARTMENT SHALL IMPLEMENT A SYSTEM WHEREBY A
28 GUARDIAN AD LITEM, AN OFFICIAL OF THE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
29 HUMAN OR SOCIAL SERVICES HAVING CUSTODY OF AN APPLICANT FOR AN
30 IDENTIFICATION CARD, OR AN OFFICIAL OF THE DIVISION OF YOUTH

1 SERVICES IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES HAVING
2 CUSTODY OF THE APPLICANT MAY SIGN AN APPLICATION OR ANY OTHER
3 DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO BE ISSUED AN IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENT FOR
4 A FOSTER CHILD WITHOUT BEING PHYSICALLY PRESENT IN A DRIVER'S
5 LICENSE OFFICE. THE SYSTEM MUST INCLUDE AN OPTION TO SIGN
6 ELECTRONICALLY ONLINE.

7 **SECTION 6.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 43-2-145, **add** (10)
8 as follows:

9 **43-2-145. Transportation legislation review - committee -**
10 **repeal.** (10) (a) IN THE 2019 INTERIM BETWEEN THE FIRST REGULAR
11 SESSION OF THE SEVENTY-SECOND GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND THE SECOND
12 REGULAR SESSION OF THE SEVENTY-SECOND GENERAL ASSEMBLY, THE
13 COMMITTEE SHALL EXAMINE BARRIERS TO FOSTER CHILDREN MEETING THE
14 FIFTY-HOUR DRIVING REQUIREMENT WHILE HOLDING AN INSTRUCTION
15 PERMIT AND TO FOSTER CHILDREN OBTAINING AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
16 INSURANCE. THE COMMITTEE MAY APPOINT A NUMBER OF ITS MEMBERS TO
17 STUDY THE ISSUE AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE WHOLE
18 COMMITTEE. THE COMMITTEE SHALL CONSULT WITH COUNTIES, SUBJECT
19 MATTER EXPERTS, INTERESTED PERSONS, AND THE OFFICE OF THE CHILD'S
20 REPRESENTATIVE. THE OFFICE OF THE CHILD'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL
21 COOPERATE AND CONSULT WITH THE COMMITTEE.

22 (b) THIS SUBSECTION (10) IS REPEALED, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2020."

23 Page 9, strike lines 1 through 24.

24 Renumber succeeding section accordingly.

** *** ** *** **